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Ottawa, 10th September, 1907.

Sir,-

With reference to your letter of the 4th inst.,

I beg to inform you that you should forward an account in

duplicate for $11.54 in favor of Forest Bailiff General

for his services in regard to  the weisure of timber.

In this connection I beg to refer you to letter of even

date on the subject of the necessity of rendering accounts.

Your obedient servant,

toou

Secretary.

Nordon Joseph, Esq..

Indian Supt.

Brantford, Ont.

verschieden: Indian affairs, Letterbook,

15 August 1907 - 10 September 1907, (R.G. 10, volume 5174)
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